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Medio Creek Offsite Sewer Phase 2 

Solicitation Number:  CO-00642 

Job No.:  21-1514 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

March 3, 2023 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 

Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

1. Question:  Is there a CAD file available? 

Response: To access the CAD file, Bidders must complete the Disclaimer form found on the SAWS website at the 

following link, also attached to this Addendum: 

 

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/contractsol/Drill.cfm?id=4199&View=Yes 

 

The completed Disclaimer form should be returned to Stella Manzello via email at Stella.Manzello@saws.org. The 

link and the password required to review the file will be provided upon receipt of the completed form. The CAD file is 

provided for informational purposes only and is not included as part of the Contract Documents. 

   

2. Question: Will a geotechnical report be available? 

Response: There is no geotechnical report available for this project. 

 

3. Question:  Can a bid item be added for extra depth manhole? 

Response: Per SAWS specification 853.6, FRP manholes are measured in their entirety, including depths greater than 

6 feet. No bid item will be added for manhole extra depth. 

   

4. Question: Can you add a bid item for traffic control? 

Response: See #1, Changes to the Specifications. A line item has been added for traffic control. 

 

5. Question:  Is the RV near Sta 71+00 is in working condition so that it can be temporarily relocated? 

Response: The travel trailer near Sta 71+00 has a hitch to aid in temporary relocation. 

   

6. Question: Is there bypass needed for the connection to the existing manhole? 

Response: No, there is no upstream flow at the existing manhole this project is connecting to. As such, no bypass is 

necessary. 

 

7. Question:  For the jack and bore portion of the job, will contact and annular grouting be required? There is no 

detail shown in the plans. 

Response: Contractor to refer to SAWS Standard Detail DD-856-03 for installation of sewer pipe in casing. 

   

8. Question: Who will be providing inspection services on the project? 

Response: SAWS will be providing inspection services for this project. An inspector will be assigned as a point of 

contact for the contractor. 
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CHANGES TO THE  SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Remove the Bid Proposal in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Bid Proposal. Line item 2 has been 

added. Bidders shall use the revised bid proposal when submitting a bid for this project. Failure to use the revised 

version may result in the bid being found non-responsive. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

This Addendum is six (6) page(s) in its entirety. 

 

Attachments:   

 

• Bid Proposal 

• Disclaimer Form 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Rebecca Ann Carrol 

Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
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Medio Creek - Offsite Sewer Phase 2

Solicitation No. CO-00642

SAWS Job # 21-1514

Line No. Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total

1 103 Revegetation SY 46,532

2 203.1 Tack Coat GAL 5

3 205.2 HMAC - Type B (10" Pavement Thickness) SY 50

4 205.4 HMAC - Type D (2" Pavement Thickness) SY 50

5 208.1

Milling of Asphaltic Concrete Pavement (Salvaging, Hauling, and Stockpiling 

Reclaimable Asphaltic Pavement) (2" Pavement Thickness) SY 50

6 300 6" Concrete Encasement CY 84

7 507.5 Remove and Replace Gate EA 4

8 508 Remove and Replace Wire Fence LF 741

9 540 SWPPP LS 1

10 550 Trench Excavation Protection LF 8346

11 801 Tree Fencing and Protection LS 1

12 853 FRP Tee Base Manhole, Miter, with Watertight Ring and Cover EA 16

13 853 Vented FRP Tee Base Manhole with Watertight Ring and Cover EA 1

14 853 Vented FRP Tee Base Manhole, Miter with Watertight Ring and Cover EA 5

15 856 48" Pipe Jacking LF 80

16 856 48" Steel Casing LF 80

17 856.2 30" FRP (ASTM D-3262) (SN 72) Carrier Pipe for Pipe Jacking LF 80

18 857 30" FRP (ASTM D-3262) (SN 72) (Open Cut 10' - 15') LF 7,576

19 857 30" FRP (ASTM D-3262) (SN 72) (Open Cut 15' - 20') LF 770

20 866 Sewer Main TV Inspection, Post LF 8,426

21 Traffic Control LS 1

22 Allowance #1: Pole Bracing ALW 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

23 100

Mobilization

Maximum 10% of line items 1-22 LS 1

24 100 Intermediate Mobilization and Demobilization LS 1

Line Items

SUBTOTAL (ITEMS 1 - 22)

BP-2
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Medio Creek - Offsite Sewer Phase 2

Solicitation No. CO-00642

SAWS Job # 21-1514

25 101

Preparation of Right-of-Way - This item shall include preparing the right-of-way 

for construction operations be removing and disposing all obstructions from the 

right-of-way and from designated easements where removal of such obstructions 

is not otherwise povided for in the contract documents.

Maximum 5% of line items 1-22 LS 1

MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM BID SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 10% OF THE LINE ITEM "1-22" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT. PREPARING RIGH-OF-WAY LUMP SUM BID 

SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 5% OF THE LINE ITEM "1-22" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT. THE LINE ITEM "1-22" SUB-TOTAL BASE BID IS DEFINED AS ALL BID ITEMS 

EXCLUDING ITEM 100, MOBILIZATION AND ITEM 101, PREPARATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE WRITTEN PERCENTAGE AND DOLLAR 

AMOUNT SHOWN FOR MOBILIZATION AND PREPARATION OF ROW BID ITEMS THE WRITTEN PERCENTAGE WILL GOVERN. IF THE PERCENTAGE WRITTEN EXCEEDS THE 

ALLOWABLE MAXIMUM STATED FOR MOBILIZATION AND OR PREPARATION OF ROW, SAWS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CAP THE AMOUNT AT THE PERCENTAGES SHOWN AND 

ADJUST THE EXTENSIONS OF THE BID ITEMS ACCORDINGLY.

TOTAL BID PRICE (TO INCLUDE LINE ITEMS 1- 25)

BP-2BP-3
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DISCLAIMER 
 

The CAD file being provided through the FTP site are for the Medio Creek - Offsite Sewer Phase 2 project. 
The CAD file are being made available for the sole purpose of providing background information that may 
assist Respondents in preparing their response to this solicitation. As planning for any project evolves, 
important aspects often change. This project is no exception. SAWS makes no representations about the 
accuracy of this information and disclaims any responsibility for its use. 

 
 

The FTP details will be provided upon return of this form. 

AGREED TO: 

_________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature 

 
  ____________________________________ 

Typed/Printed Firm Name 
 

Date:   
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